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Carlotta Stauffer, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Orchid Springs Development Corp. 
Application for staff assisted water and wastewater rate increase 

Dear Ms. Stauffer, 
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www.sfflaw.com 

In accordance with the PSC staff request, Orchid Springs Development Corp. 
hereby waives the 90-day rule requirement for Commission P AA for two additional days 
in order to accommodate an August 7 Agenda vote on this Application for Staff Assistance 
in Alternative Rate Setting filed on March 7, 2018. 

Should you or any members of the Commission staff have any questions in this 
regard, please let me know. 

FMD/brf 

cc: Gary Morse 
Steve Cassidy 
Shannon Hudson 

Sincerely, 

F. Marshall Deterding 
Of Counsel 




